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From: Huma Abedin {Huma@clintonemai.com)

Sent: Thursday, October 08, znqgg 10:04 PM

To: Tumarsabedid

Subject: Fw: Memo on [385T N1 eg: aegot:auons yr tip; from Shaun W, S:I

Attachments: firc memo n. irefand 100809.docx RELEASE IN PART
' : ' B1.1.4(D).B6

-—-- Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Oct 08 20:09:04 2009

Subject; Fw: Memo on iatest N.1. negoliations; yr trip; forn Shaun W. S

Pis print.

-=== Originai Message -----

From; sbwhoeog ksbwhoeop{ {

fo T T

Sent: Thu Odt 08 20:08:03 2009

Subject: Memo on latest N1 ‘negofiations; yr trip; from Shaun W. Sid

CONFIDENTIAL

October B, 2009

For: Hillary
From: Sl
Re: Latest/N. ireland

Aﬁerﬁve hours of taik at Downing Street tonight, Thursday, October 8, Shaum Woodwand 1elis me that it seems Gondon
Brown has brokered.a financial package with Peter Robinson and Martin McGuinness that may in tum break the deadiock
on devolution of policing and justice. They have covered the major issues in stage two in their discussions, On Monday,
Brown will formally set out the details in a letter 10 Robnson and McGuinness. Gordon will share these with you when you
meel with him on Sunday at Chequers.-Shaun says that-both Robinson and McGuinness, subject 10 some minor detais,
shouid pgmosmou o recommend te Unionists. and Nalionalists that this is a strena deal The letter will confim the -
details;

l e T ihope theks rght

‘CIassuf ed by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:
'CONFIDENT!AL Reason 1.4{D) ~ Declassify on:
11010712024
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From: H (HDR22@clintonemat.com) - '

Sent: Monday, Oclober 26, 2009 7:31:28 e gy
To: Hums Abedi - [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Plane question ™

!mayneedtoaskRichardtoﬂkusaﬂeraﬂso_p!sgeddehmwecandoﬂm!imau.

nes gamaMma

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05974035 Date: 10/24/2078
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Erom: Hurng Abedin {Huma@cintonemas.com] ; [RELEASE IN FULL|
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2008 6:1 528 AM -
To: H ~
Subject: No word from kristy. Crisophe confirmed for 645.
HA 09/01/2015
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